

LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Clerk: Mr Meirion Jones PSLCC 7 Nant y Glyn Llanrug Gwynedd LL55 4AH 2 07769 112875 Clerk@llanrug.cymru

LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Members of the public and press are entitled to attend the subsequent meeting under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meeting) Act 1960 Section 1 extended by the Local Government Act 1972 Section 100. Unless to be suspended by the Community Council by a decision made at the beginning or during the meeting. However, such a right shall not include the right to speak on any matter except at the beginning of the meeting provided that prior notice has been given to the Clerk.

As issues raised during the public session may not relate to agenda items no decision for action can be taken. A record of public participation will be included as a preamble in the Minutes and if any action was required they will be reported on in the Clerk's notes under the Subject Matter Right.

AGENDA

A meeting of the above will be held at 7:00 pm on Tuesday, 15 September 2020 via Zoom to discuss the issues mentioned below. The council welcomes public participation and if any member of the public wishes to join the meeting then the meeting may be accessed via Zoom with the following log in details

Join Zoom Meeting https://zoom.us/j/94473943421?pwd=a3JHYUFnNWxQU28zZ3dma2VEY1Jpdz09

Meeting ID: 944 7394 3421 Passcode: 123793

- 660. To receive a welcome from the Chair
- 661. To receive apologies.
- 662. Declaration of personal interest.
- 663. To confirm minutes of meeting 18 August 2020

- 664. To receive any comments regarding matters arising from the minutes.
- 665. To consider Christmas 2020 arrangements and to consider extending existing lighting, to move the Christmas tree at Cwm y Glo
- To consider the council's strategy for 2021/2022 and the future 666.
- 667. To consider a scheme for recognising individuals who have served the community.
- 668. Council logo - to decide if staying with the current one or updating it and getting it on hi resolution, or an opportunity to design a new logo and if so, how will this be done?
- 669. To receive an update about St. Michael's Churchyard, Llanrug
- 670. To adopt a tablets policy for members (copy already shared)
- To consider a complaint received regarding water flowing on Glanffynnon 671. estate, Llanrug (Cllr Gwion Llwyd) .
- 672. To consider a complaint received regarding water collecting on the Rhos Ddu footpath (Cllr Beca Brown)
- 673. To receive a report from Cllr Berwyn Parry Jones on activities at Gwynedd Council
- 674. To receive a report of the Leisure and Amenities Committee
- Planning Applications for more details on these applications, please 675. follow this link where the application can be searched by quoting 'Application number'.

https://amg.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/planning/index.html?fa=search

- a) Application Reference Number: C20/0376/23/AC
- b) Application Type: Removal/Variation of Condition(s)
- c) Proposal: Amend condition no. 2 of planning permission C20/0180/23/LL so as to carry out alterations to the design of the dwelling.
- d) Applicant: Mr Owain Williams
- e) Location: Bryn Gwyn Mawr, Llanrug, Caernarfon, Gwynedd, LL55 4RG
- f) Ward: Cwm y Glo
- g) **Community** : Llanrug

Any inquiry about the above or the Council's work should be directed to the above